
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, April 11, 2022, 6:00 PM 

 
 

5:00PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of March 28, 2022 

3. 22-104 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to the Revere 8th grade girls and 7th grade boys 

travel basketball teams for winning the Metro West North Division 

Championship. 

4. 22-105 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Appreciation to Greg Vendetti, Emelio Fusco, April Feeney, Tyler 

D'Angelo, and Joe Singer for their work with children through the Revere High 

School Boxing Program. 

Unfinished Business 

5. 22-057 An Ordinance Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere relative to 

Drain Layers (Engrossment and Ordainment). 

6. 22-100 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to provide 

the City Council with all demographic data points by census block. 

7. 22-101 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request Dr. Barros to 

provide the City Council with a copy of the REMAP plan and current scope of 

work to identify those who are traditionally and most marginalized in our 

community which was discussed at the Human Rights Commission meeting of 

March 10, 2022.  Further, that Dr. Barros be requested to inform the City Council 

of what can be done through the City Council to meet these goals. 

8. 22-102 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request Dr. Barros, 

Director of Talent and Culture, and City Solicitor Paul Capizzi to hold a hostile 

work environment seminar. 

Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report (April 4, 2022) 



City Council – Regular Meeting April 11, 2022 

  

9. 22-054 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the City Council approve the 

following Home Rule, An Act Relative to Term Limits for the Office of Mayor, 

City Council, and School Committee.  Section 1.  Notwithstanding the provisions 

of section 59 of chapter 43 of the General Laws, no person shall hold the office of 

city councillor for more than five terms. Section 2.  Notwithstanding the 

provisions of section 31 of chapter 43 of the General Laws, no person shall hold 

the office of school committee member for more than five terms. Section 3.  

Notwithstanding the provisions of section 17C of chapter 43 of the General Laws, 

no person shall hold the office of mayor for more than three terms. Section 4.  

This act shall not apply to any person holding the office of mayor, city councillor, 

or school committee member who has exceeded the term limits as provided for in 

Sections 1 through 3 on the effective date of this act.    Section 5.  This act shall 

take effect upon its passage. 

10. 22-106 Motion presented by Councillor Fiore: That the City Council commission the 

installation of portraits in the City Council Chambers in honor of the first women 

elected to the Revere City Council:  Ward 1 Councillor Rita Singer (1975), Ward 

3 Councillor Elvira "Vera" Curcio (1975), and the first at-large Councillor Linda 

Santos Rosa (1987). 

Public Works Sub-Committee Report (April 4, 2022) 

11. 22-079 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request the DPW 

Water and Sewer Department to provide the public with how many water and 

sewer repairs have been made over the past two years.  The purpose of this 

request is to demonstrate the great work this department has done. 

12. 22-091 Motion presented by Councillor Fiore: That the Mayor be directed to distribute 

Chapter 90 Funds equally between each of the six wards. 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report 

13. 22-062 Proposed amendment to the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere by the 

applicant, Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC, 50 Tomahawk Drive, 

Building #49, East Boston, MA 02128 relative to Automotive/Rental Car 

Facilities in the HB District. 

14. 22-063 Broadway Capital CDPM, Inc., 932 Broadway, Unit 1, Chelsea, MA 02150, 

requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council for the extension and 

alteration of a nonconforming structure and use to enable the appellant to convert 

a former nursing home to a 72 unit mixed use development consisting of 71 

residential units and 1 office at 133 Salem Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

Communications 

15. 22-113 Nicole Palermo - disclosure by municipal employee of a financial interest in a 

municipal contract as required by MGL c. 268A, s. 20(b). 

16. 22-114 Michael Micciche - disclosure by municipal employee of a financial interest in a 

municipal contract as required by MGL c. 268A, s. 20(b). 



City Council – Regular Meeting April 11, 2022 

  

17. 22-115 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Soumia Aitelhaj 

to the Cultural Council 

18. 22-116 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Chloe Marie 

Therese Gladu to the Cultural Council 

19. 22-117 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Samantha 

Harrington to the Cultural Council 

20. 22-118 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Lani Stevens to 

the Cultural Council 

Motions 

21. 22-119 Motion presented by Councillor Morabito: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate the feasibility of launching a pilot program to identify locations to add 

EV chargers to public areas in the City.  This program aims to add access to EV 

charging stations, particularly for residents without driveways. 

22. 22-120 Motion presented by Council President Visconti, Councillor McKenna: That the 

Mayor request the Board of Health and the Public Health Division to develop 

biosafety level regulations for the City of Revere.  Further, that the City Solicitor 

and Planning Board be requested to draft a zoning ordinance to provide for, up to 

and including, biosafety level 2 research and development facilities including life 

science manufacturing. 

23. 22-121 Motion presented by Council President Visconti, Councillor McKenna: That the 

Mayor request the City Solicitor to draft special legislation applicable to the City 

of Revere prohibiting testing on sentient creatures for cosmetic purposes. 

24. 22-122 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the Traffic Commission amend 

Schedule VIII of Title 10 to prohibit parking on Malden Street on the even side of 

the street from Aurellia Sylvia Drive to Hall's Corner.  Lately, there has been an 

increase of people parking at the bend on Malden Street, causing a serious hazard 

for vehicles traveling toward Newhall Street. 

25. 22-123 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor be requested to create 

a memorial headstone in remembrance of all Revere residents who passed away 

from Covid-19 to be installed at an appropriate location. 

26. 22-124 Motion presented by Councillor Fiore: That the Mayor be directed to conduct a 

feasibility study regarding the construction of a sea wall along Mills Avenue in 

the Riverside area. 

27. 22-125 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor be requested to invest in 

necessary upgrades to Ericola Park to include but not limited to new back stops, 

fencing, turf, and lighting. 

28. 22-126 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Revere City Council 

approve the attached Proclamation designating the week of April 15th - April 21st 

as the "Days of Remembrance of the Victims of the Holocaust." 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, March 28, 2022 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. President Gerry Visconti 

presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Anthony Cogliandro Councillor Present  

Al Fiore Councillor Present  

Patrick M. Keefe Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Steven Morabito Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

Dan Rizzo Councillor Present  

George J. Rotondo Councillor Absent  

Richard J. Serino Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Gerry Visconti President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of March 14, 2022 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

Public Hearings 

 3 22-097 Hearing called as ordered on a joint petition submitted by National Grid 

and Verizon to install one jointly owned pole # 876-50 on Mountain 

Avenue near the intersection of Mountain Avenue and Cambridge Street 

to service a new customer at 242 Mountain Avenue, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Moses Okokuro, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITION OF NATIONAL GRID AND 

VERIZON TO INSTALL A NEW POLE FOR NEW SERVICE AT 242 MOUNTAIN 

AVENUE?” 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

8,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 28, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 4 22-098 Hearing called as ordered on a petition submitted by National Grid to 

install underground electrical conduits from pole #2267 to 79 Temple 

Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

Proponents 

Moses Okokuro, National Grid 

 

Opponents 

none 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL GRANT THE PETITION OF NATIONAL GRID TO 

INSTALL UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL CONDUITS FOR SERVICE TO 79 

TEMPLE STREET?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

Unfinished Business 

 5 22-057 An Ordinance Amending the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

relative to Drain Layers (3rd and Final Reading). 

Councillor Fiore objected on the third and final reading.  The proposed ordinance is 

automatically tabled in accordance with MGL Chapter 43, Section 22. 

RESULT: TABLED - OBJECTION 3RD AND FINAL READING Next: 4/11/2022 6:00 PM 

Zoning Sub-Committee Report (March 21, 2022) 

The Zoning Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, March 21, 2022 at 5:00PM in the City 

Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, 

Revere, MA.  Committee members present were Councillors Fiore, McKenna, Novoselsky, and 

Visconti (ex-officio).  Councillor Serino was absent. 

 

There were two applications pending before the committee: 

 

CZ-22-01/22-062 Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston, LLC, 50 Tomahawk Drive, 

Building #49, East Boston, MA 02128 requesting the following amendment to the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

Section 1.  Section 17.16.040(D) Business Uses and Consumer Services, Generally - 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

8,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 28, 2022 

  

Table of Uses of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

allowing Automotive/truck rental office and storage use by Special Permit^^^ in the 

HB District. 

Section 2.  Section 17.16.040 Generally - Table of Uses of the Revised Ordinances of 

the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the following new footnote ^^^: 

1. Allowed vehicles as part of the “Automotive/truck rental office and storage” 

shall be limited to no more than a GVW 8,000 lb limit. 

2. Vehicle capacity shall be limited to up to 50 rental vehicles on site at any 

one time. 

3. There shall be a minimum lot size of 25,000 square feet for any property 

seeking such a use by Special Permit. 

4. No stacking of vehicles will be allowed on site. 

5. No repair, maintenance, or body work shall be allowed on site. 

6. Applicants must agree to install and provide substantive screening and 

buffering on site. 

 

Nick Zozula, Attorney for the applicant addressed the Zoning Sub-Committee on his client’s 

request for the proposed zoning amendment.  Attorney Zozula submitted a packet of materials 

dated March 8, 2022 in response to the City Council public hearing clarifying issues and 

concerns that were raised.  The materials were accepted and made part of the record. 

 

Councillor Visconti questioned the amount of estimated excise tax that Enterprise would pay.  

Based on the number of vehicles and the annual excise tax amount, the number provided seems 

to be in excess.  Additionally, the $10.00 surcharge per transaction ceases when the public safety 

facility loan has been paid off.  In Councillor Visconti’s opinion, he does not want to see the 

Squire Road area opened up for this type of proposed use. 

 

Councillor Fiore questioned that if the zoning change were to be implemented and a special 

permit was granted who be responsible for enforcing the conditions of the special permit.  The 

City Clerk replied that the Building Inspector, not the City Council, enforces the special permit. 

 

Councillor Novoselsky would like to include a condition that excludes park and fly businesses in 

the HB District. 

 

Councillor Cogliandro is in favor of the proposed use as this area of Squire Road has been vacant 

for some time.  He would rather see some business operate at this location rather than an empty 

lot. 

 

Councillor McKenna and Keefe would like to see the highest and best use for Squire Road and 

rental car facilities do not fit in with their vision. 

 

Councillor Fiore requested that the zoning amendment remain in committee for further 

discussion.  Chairman Keefe agreed and scheduled a follow-up Zoning Sub-Committee for April 

11, 2022 at 5:00PM. 

 

C-22-01/22-063 Broadway Capital CDPM, Inc., 932 Broadway, Unit 1, Chelsea, MA 02150, 

requesting a special permit from the Revere City Council for the extension 

and alteration of a nonconforming structure and use to enable the appellant to 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

8,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 28, 2022 

  

convert a former nursing home to a 72 unit mixed use development consisting 

of 71 residential units and 1 office at 133 Salem Street, Revere, MA 02151. 

 

Mikael Vienneau, Broadway Capital addressed the Zoning Sub-Committee.  He gave a 

presentation and reviewed the traffic study with the committee members.  Both documents were 

filed and made part of the record.  After holding a neighborhood meeting with abutters, he felt 

that most of the concerns that were raised at the initial public hearing have been addressed.  Mr. 

Vienneau indicated that of the 71 residential units he has committed to designating 2 of those 

units as affordable units with preference to Revere residents or military.  However, Chairman 

Keefe would like to see at least 10% of the proposed units be dedicated as affordable housing. 

 

Ward Six Councillor Serino was unable to attend this evening’s committee meeting due to 

illness.  Alternatively, he submitted a letter which was read and made part of the record. 

 

Resident George Wolfe, 109 Salem Street, again expressed his concerns that there will be too 

much traffic generated from the proposal, especially backing up onto Waitt Park.  Overall, he 

believes the project is too large and would like to see less units which mirrors Councillor Fiore’s 

opinion.  Mr. Wolfe also cited concerns over public bike path access. 

 

Chairman Keefe requested that the applicant work on the number of affordable housing units and 

address concerns around traffic and bike path access for the next meeting of the Zoning Sub-

Committee to be held on April 11, 2022 at 5:00PM. 

Ways & Means Sub-Committee Report 

The Ways & Means Sub-Committee met on Monday evening, March 28, 2022 at 5:00PM.  

Committee members present were Councillors Fiore, Keefe, Serino, Visconti (ex-offcio), and 

Chairman Rizzo were present.  Councillor Novoselsky was absent. 

 

There were several Council Orders pending before the committee: 

 

22-019 An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere. 

 

Several members of the public were in attendance to speak in favor of the proposed ordinance. 

Ira Novoselsky, 53 Dehon Street, Revere, MA 

Rosa Aguiluz, 1217 North Shore Road, Revere, MA 

Guiseppe Tumino, 215 Walnut Avenue, Revere, MA 

Annette Gold, 76 Sumner Street, Revere, MA 

Michael Bunick, 144 Bradstreet Avenue, Revere, MA 

Geraldine Gargiulo, 72 Victoria Street, Revere, MA 

Pyllis Guarino, 800 Broadway, Revere, MA 

John Muneton, 66 Franklin Street, Revere, MA 

Louie Mario, 60 Stowers Street, Revere, MA 

Mary Gandolfo, 615 Malden Street, Revere, MA 

Judy Requarth, 37 Francis Street, Revere, MA 

 

Councillor Fiore indicated that the water rate could come down if certain items were not funded 

through the Enterprise fund such as employees, vehicles, clothing, etc.  He further stated that the 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

8,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 28, 2022 

  

rate the MWRA charges the City is less than what the City charges the ratepayers. 

 

Councillors Keefe, McKenna, Serino, and Visconti all spoke in favor of the ordinance as many 

of the folks affected are long time home-owners in the City and have been paying the residential 

water for decades.  Councillor Visconti did reiterate that whatever the Council decides, the 

redistribution of the water rates will affect all properties. 

 

Rich Viscay, CFO also addressed the committee on this request. 

 

After hearing testimony and receiving a rough estimate of the number of 4-6 unit owner-

occupied structures, Councillor Keefe offered an amendment to include 5 and 6 unit owner-

occupied structures.  Councillors Fiore, Keefe, Serino, Visconti (ex-offcio), and Chairman Rizzo 

voting in the affirmative. 

 

The ordinance as amended will now remain in committee for the purpose of gathering additional 

information on how the City can best redistribute the water rates. 

An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere:  

1. Section 13.04.130 Meters - Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “or an owner-occupied residential 

building comprised of not more than six units” after the word “units” in the first sentence 

of the definition for “Residential use”.   

2. Section 2.  Section 13.04.130 Meters - Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “except for an owner-occupied 

residential building comprised of not more than six units” after the word “units” in the 

first sentence of the definition for “Commercial use”.   

3. Section 3.  Section 13.04.132 Multi-unit facility billing of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the words, “except for an owner-occupied 

residential building comprised of not more than six units” after the word “units” in the 

first sentence. 

 

 

 

 

22-027 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the ARPA Fund Grant Summary. 

 

Councillor Fiore would like to hold future discussions on ARPA and requested that this Council 

Order remain in committee. 

 

22-052 Motion presented by Councillor Fiore: That the Mayor be requested to appear before the 

City Council to explain why the taxpayers, as opposed to the City, are being charged 3 percent or 

more to pay taxes with a credit card. 

 

Several Councillors were not in favor of this motion citing that paying by credit card is a choice, 

most residents using credit cards do so to earn points, regular businesses are subject to the same 

credit card fees, and the City should not be responsible for paying the fee if the taxpayer chooses 

to use a credit card.  If the City absorbs the cost through the budget, it is not fair for taxpayers 

who do not use credit cards. 

 

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

8,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 28, 2022 

  

Rich Viscay, CFO addressed the committee on this motion.  He indicated that the City cannot 

lower taxpayers’ obligations in order to absorb the fees.  The fees are charged by the credit card 

companies, not the City. 

 

Councillor Fiore requested that the Mayor and City Solicitor address the Council on this motion, 

not the CFO. 

 

The motion did not receive a favorable recommendation from the Committee.  Councillor Fiore 

and Chairman Rizzo voting “YES”.  Councillors Keefe, Novoselsky, Serino, and Council 

President Visconti voting “NO”.    

 

22-055 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor be requested to provide all first 

responders in the City of Revere with $500 from ARPA funds for their committed service during 

the Covid-19 pandemic. 

 

Councillor Silvestri amended his motion to increase the proposed amount from $500 to $1,000.  

The motion as amended received a unanimous favorable recommendation. 

 

22-080 Motion presented by Councillor Fiore: That the Mayor provide the City Council with a 

list of city employees with take home city vehicles along with each employee's job title, 

residential address, and copies of mileage logs. 

 

The motion received a unanimous favorable recommendation. 

 

22-086 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to investigate the 

feasibility of installing GPS in all city vehicles with the exemption of emergency workers and 

department heads. As a cost alternative half the fleet. 

 

Councillor Rotondo was not present to discuss his motion.  This matter will remain in 

committee. 

 

22-087 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to provide an 

accounting to the City Council of all city-owned phones and who the phones are assigned to, 

except for Police and Fire investigators. 

 

Councillor Rotondo was not present to discuss his motion.  This matter will remain in 

committee. 

 6 22-019 An Ordinance Amending Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere  Section 1.  Section 13.04.130 Meters – Metered Rates of 

the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by 

inserting the words, “or an owner-occupied residential building comprised 

of not more than four units” after the word “units” in the first sentence of 

the definition for “Residential use”.  Section 2.  Section 13.04.130 Meters 

– Metered Rates of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the words, “except for an owner-occupied 

residential building comprised of not more than four units” after the word 

“units” in the first sentence of the definition for “Commercial use”.  

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

8,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 28, 2022 

  

Section 3.  Section 13.04.132 Multi-unit facility billing of the Revised 

Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting the 

words, “except for an owner-occupied residential building comprised of 

not more than four units” after the word “units” in the first sentence. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS 

 7 22-027 Communication from the City Auditor relative to the ARPA Fund Grant 

Summary. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS 

 8 22-052 Motion presented by Councillor Fiore: That the Mayor and City Solicitor 

be requested to appear before the City Council to explain why the 

taxpayers, as opposed to the City, are being charged 3 percent or more to 

pay taxes with a credit card. 

RESULT: DEFEATED - ROLL CALL [5 TO 5] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, McKenna, Morabito, Rizzo 

NAYS: Keefe, Novoselsky, Serino, Silvestri, Visconti 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 9 22-055 Motion presented by Councillor Silvestri: That the Mayor be requested to 

provide all first responders in the City of Revere with $1,000 from ARPA 

funds for their committed service during the Covid-19 pandemic. 

RESULT: ORDERED AS AMENDED [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

 10 22-080 Motion presented by Councillor Fiore: That the Mayor provide the City 

Council with a list of city employees with take home city vehicles along 

with each employee's job title, residential address, and copies of mileage 

logs. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 11 22-086 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

investigate the feasibility of installing GPS in all city vehicles with the 

exemption of emergency workers and department heads.  As a cost 

alternative half the fleet. 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

8,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 28, 2022 

  

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS 

 12 22-087 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

provide an accounting to the City Council of all city-owned phones and 

who the phones are assigned to, except for Police and Fire investigators. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO WAYS & MEANS 

Communications 

 13 22-099 Communication from the City Auditor requesting payment of RevereTV's 

quarterly invoice from the Cable Access Receipt Reserved Fund account. 

Rich Viscay, CFO addressed the City Council on this standard request. 

 

“SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE A TRANSFER IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$263,840.36 FROM THE CABLE ACCESS RECEIPT RESERVE FUND FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF PAYING REVERETV’S QUARTERLY INVOICE?” 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Cogliandro, Fiore, Keefe, McKenna, Morabito, Novoselsky, Rizzo, Serino, Silvestri, 

Visconti 

ABSENT: Rotondo 

Motions 

 14 22-100 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor be requested to 

provide the City Council with all demographic data points by census 

block. 

Councillor Rotondo was absent from this meeting.  In accordance with Rule 40 of the City 

Council Rules of Order, this matter shall be automatically tabled. 

RESULT: TABLED - NO ROLL CALL Next: 4/11/2022 6:00 PM 

 15 22-101 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request Dr. 

Barros to provide the City Council with a copy of the REMAP plan and 

current scope of work to identify those who are traditionally and most 

marginalized in our community which was discussed at the Human Rights 

Commission meeting of March 10, 2022.  Further, that Dr. Barros be 

requested to inform the City Council of what can be done through the City 

Council to meet these goals. 

Councillor Rotondo was absent from this meeting.  In accordance with Rule 40 of the City 

Council Rules of Order, this matter shall be automatically tabled. 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

8,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 28, 2022 

  

RESULT: TABLED - NO ROLL CALL Next: 4/11/2022 6:00 PM 

 16 22-102 Motion presented by Councillor Rotondo: That the Mayor request Dr. 

Barros, Director of Talent and Culture, and City Solicitor Paul Capizzi to 

hold a hostile work environment seminar. 

Councillor Rotondo was absent from this meeting.  In accordance with Rule 40 of the City 

Council Rules of Order, this matter shall be automatically tabled. 

RESULT: TABLED - NO ROLL CALL Next: 4/11/2022 6:00 PM 

 17 22-103 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the Mayor request the 

Traffic Commission to amend Section 10.32.211 Commercial Vehicle 

Parking - Application for Permit, by striking Sub-Section 10.32.211(1) A 

valid business certificate must be on file with the city clerk's office for the 

business associated with the commercial vehicle. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO TRAFFIC COMMISSION 

 18 22-104 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Commendation to the Revere 8th grade girls and 7th grade 

boys travel basketball teams for winning the Metro West North Division 

Championship. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 19 22-105 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro: That the City Council award 

Certificates of Appreciation to Greg Vendetti, Emelio Fusco, April 

Feeney, Tyler D'Angelo, and Joe Singer for their work with children 

through the Revere High School Boxing Program. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 20 22-106 Motion presented by Councillor Fiore: That the City Council commission 

the installation of portraits in the City Council Chambers in honor of the 

first women elected to the Revere City Council:  Ward 1 Councillor Rita 

Singer (1975), Ward 3 Councillor Elvira "Vera" Curcio (1975), and the 

first at-large Councillor Linda Santos Rosa (1987). 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 21 22-107 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Morabito: That the 

Mayor be requested to take appropriate action to rebuild the rear stairs of 

the Senior Center in accordance with ADA regulations.  Seniors are 

having a difficult time accessing the Senior Center from this entryway. 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

8,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 28, 2022 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 22 22-108 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request DCR 

or MassDOT to remove the graffiti from the Winthrop Avenue bridge.  

This is now the third request to the State to address this issue. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 23 22-109 Motion presented by Councillor Serino: That the City Council send the 

attached letter regarding transportation improvements to the property 

management company of the Overlook Ridge development in North 

Revere. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 24 22-110 Motion presented by Councillor Keefe: That the Mayor be requested to 

gain permission from MassDOT to enable the City to clean and repaint the 

unkempt overpasses in Revere. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 25 22-111 Motion presented by Council President Visconti: That the Mayor be 

requested to utilize ARPA funds to donate a set amount of money to each 

non-profit city youth sports organization. The pandemic has had a 

tremendous financial impact over the past three years on the City's youth 

sports programs to the point where the organizations are having difficulty 

operating effectively and lacking the ability to purchase much needed 

equipment. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Late Communications 

 26 22-112 Communication from the Mayor relative to the Appointment of Molly 

McGee to the Human Rights Commission 

RESULT: REFERRED TO APPOINTMENTS 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 7:40 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

2

Packet Pg. 13

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

8,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting March 28, 2022 

  

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 14

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ar
 2

8,
 2

02
2 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

February 3, 2022

Honorable Revere City Council

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I write to submit an amendment to Title 12 of the ordinances of the City of Revere, specifically as 
they pertain to the governance of drain layers. This amendment clarifies language regarding the 
approval of drain layers as well as the authority of the director of public works and city 
engineer. Please refer questions regarding this amendment to Chief of Infrastructure Don Ciaramella 
and Franceca Scalese of the Engineering Department.

Re;d:r
�a--0�-

Bnan M. Arrigo b
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

5.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
22

-0
57

 :
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 T

it
le

 1
2 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
22

-0
57

 :
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 T

it
le

 1
2 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
22

-0
57

 :
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 T

it
le

 1
2 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
22

-0
57

 :
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 T

it
le

 1
2 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
22

-0
57

 :
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 T

it
le

 1
2 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

s)



5.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ra
in

 L
ay

er
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

 (
22

-0
57

 :
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

to
 T

it
le

 1
2 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

R
el

at
iv

e 
to

 D
ra

in
 L

ay
er

s)



13.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
22

01
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

tR
en

ta
lC

ar
F

ac
ili

ti
es

H
B

D
is

tr
ic

t 
 (

22
-0

62
 :

 C
Z

-2
2-

01
, R

en
ta

l C
ar

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 H
B

 Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
22

01
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

tR
en

ta
lC

ar
F

ac
ili

ti
es

H
B

D
is

tr
ic

t 
 (

22
-0

62
 :

 C
Z

-2
2-

01
, R

en
ta

l C
ar

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 H
B

 Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
22

01
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

tR
en

ta
lC

ar
F

ac
ili

ti
es

H
B

D
is

tr
ic

t 
 (

22
-0

62
 :

 C
Z

-2
2-

01
, R

en
ta

l C
ar

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 H
B

 Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
22

01
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

tR
en

ta
lC

ar
F

ac
ili

ti
es

H
B

D
is

tr
ic

t 
 (

22
-0

62
 :

 C
Z

-2
2-

01
, R

en
ta

l C
ar

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 H
B

 Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
22

01
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

tR
en

ta
lC

ar
F

ac
ili

ti
es

H
B

D
is

tr
ic

t 
 (

22
-0

62
 :

 C
Z

-2
2-

01
, R

en
ta

l C
ar

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 H
B

 Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
22

01
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

tR
en

ta
lC

ar
F

ac
ili

ti
es

H
B

D
is

tr
ic

t 
 (

22
-0

62
 :

 C
Z

-2
2-

01
, R

en
ta

l C
ar

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 H
B

 Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
22

01
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

tR
en

ta
lC

ar
F

ac
ili

ti
es

H
B

D
is

tr
ic

t 
 (

22
-0

62
 :

 C
Z

-2
2-

01
, R

en
ta

l C
ar

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 H
B

 Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
22

01
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

tR
en

ta
lC

ar
F

ac
ili

ti
es

H
B

D
is

tr
ic

t 
 (

22
-0

62
 :

 C
Z

-2
2-

01
, R

en
ta

l C
ar

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 H
B

 Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
22

01
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

tR
en

ta
lC

ar
F

ac
ili

ti
es

H
B

D
is

tr
ic

t 
 (

22
-0

62
 :

 C
Z

-2
2-

01
, R

en
ta

l C
ar

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 H
B

 Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
22

01
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

tR
en

ta
lC

ar
F

ac
ili

ti
es

H
B

D
is

tr
ic

t 
 (

22
-0

62
 :

 C
Z

-2
2-

01
, R

en
ta

l C
ar

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 H
B

 Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



13.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
22

01
Z

o
n

in
g

A
m

en
d

m
en

tR
en

ta
lC

ar
F

ac
ili

ti
es

H
B

D
is

tr
ic

t 
 (

22
-0

62
 :

 C
Z

-2
2-

01
, R

en
ta

l C
ar

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 H
B

 Z
o

n
in

g
 D

is
tr

ic
t)



13.b

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

Z
22

01
R

en
ta

lC
ar

F
ac

ili
ti

es
H

B
D

is
tr

ic
tP

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
R

ec
o

m
m

en
d

at
io

n
  (

22
-0

62
 :

 C
Z

-2
2-

01
, R

en
ta

l C
ar

 F
ac

ili
ti

es
 in

 H
B

 Z
o

n
in

g



14.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

22
01

.1
33

S
al

em
S

tr
ee

t.
  (

22
-0

63
 :

 C
-2

2-
01

, 1
33

 S
al

em
 S

tr
ee

t)



14.b

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
20

32
11

15
70

05
04

  (
22

-0
63

 :
 C

-2
2-

01
, 1

33
 S

al
em

 S
tr

ee
t)



15.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ic
o

le
P

al
er

m
o

D
is

cl
o

su
re

F
o

rm
04

11
20

22
  (

22
-1

13
 :

 N
ic

o
le

 P
al

er
m

o
, D

is
cl

o
su

re
 F

o
rm

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ic
o

le
P

al
er

m
o

D
is

cl
o

su
re

F
o

rm
04

11
20

22
  (

22
-1

13
 :

 N
ic

o
le

 P
al

er
m

o
, D

is
cl

o
su

re
 F

o
rm

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ic
o

le
P

al
er

m
o

D
is

cl
o

su
re

F
o

rm
04

11
20

22
  (

22
-1

13
 :

 N
ic

o
le

 P
al

er
m

o
, D

is
cl

o
su

re
 F

o
rm

)



15.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

ic
o

le
P

al
er

m
o

D
is

cl
o

su
re

F
o

rm
04

11
20

22
  (

22
-1

13
 :

 N
ic

o
le

 P
al

er
m

o
, D

is
cl

o
su

re
 F

o
rm

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
h

ae
lM

ic
ci

ch
eD

is
cl

o
su

re
F

o
rm

04
11

20
22

  (
22

-1
14

 :
 M

ic
h

ae
l M

ic
ci

ch
e 

- 
D

is
cl

o
su

re
 F

o
rm

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
h

ae
lM

ic
ci

ch
eD

is
cl

o
su

re
F

o
rm

04
11

20
22

  (
22

-1
14

 :
 M

ic
h

ae
l M

ic
ci

ch
e 

- 
D

is
cl

o
su

re
 F

o
rm

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
h

ae
lM

ic
ci

ch
eD

is
cl

o
su

re
F

o
rm

04
11

20
22

  (
22

-1
14

 :
 M

ic
h

ae
l M

ic
ci

ch
e 

- 
D

is
cl

o
su

re
 F

o
rm

)



16.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
h

ae
lM

ic
ci

ch
eD

is
cl

o
su

re
F

o
rm

04
11

20
22

  (
22

-1
14

 :
 M

ic
h

ae
l M

ic
ci

ch
e 

- 
D

is
cl

o
su

re
 F

o
rm

)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

April 6, 2022 

Honorable Revere City Council 
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Soumia Aitelhaj to the Cultural Council. 
Soumia is a distinguished government professional who currently works for Senator Harriet 
Chandler and serves on statewide boards and commissions. Soumia's mission is to expand 
representation of all cultures, with particular focus on her own background as an Amazigh 
woman. With her wealth of experience, Soumia will be a tremendous boon to the Cultural 
Council, and I look forward to seeing her contributions to our community.
Soumia will fill a position that is currently vacant.

�� 
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

17.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

. A
it

el
h

aj
 C

u
lt

u
ra

l  
(2

2-
11

5 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
o

u
m

ia
 A

it
el

h
aj

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l C
o

u
n

ci
l)



S O U M I A  A I T E L H A J 
 ( 7 8 1 ) 2 4 4 -8 1 7 0 • S O U M I A _ A I T E L H A J @ M A I L . H A R V A R D .E D U 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

EDUCATION  

Harvard University, Cambridge, MA                

Master of Theological Studies (Concentration: Religion, Ethics, and Politics)             May 2015 

 

The Fletcher School, Tufts University, Medford, MA                    

Master of Arts in Law and Diplomacy (Concentration: Political Economy of Development and Human Rights)              May 2015 

Thesis: The Amazigh Question and Fragile Democracies 

Leadership: African club (Co-President)  
Publication: WPF Conference on Libya 

http://sites.tufts.edu/reinventingpeace/2012/11/26/libya-today-glass-half-full/ 

           
Boston College, Chestnut Hill, MA                          

Bachelor of Arts Degree with a dual major in English and Theater                   May 2010 

Honors: Fulbright Alternate, AHANA Honor Roll, Janey Scholar, McNair Scholar; Recipient of Film Grant 

Leadership: Interfaith Dialogue, Christian Life Community, Muslim Student Association: Publicity Manager  

International Experience: Research and field work in Senegal, Israel, Tunisia, and Morocco 

                                   

SELECTED PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES  

MA Commission on the Status of Women, Boston, MA                                   

Regional Commissioner                                 June 2020-Present         

▪ Attend regional meetings, outreach, and engagement with underserved communities in the Greater Boston area   

 

New Leaders Council, Boston, MA                                                            

2019 Fellow and Boston Institute Co-Chair               January 2019-Present 

▪ Develop content for institute classes, facilitate classes and outreach to organizations and speakers 

▪ Implement diversity, equity, and inclusion by bringing lesser heard voices such as indigenous voices into class programs  

 

Commonwealth of MA, Boston, MA                                                                          

Director of Scheduling and Executive Assistant to the Senate President                                                                       June 2018-Present 

Staff Affinity Group Leadership 

▪ Manage the Senate President’s calendar and daily schedule of meetings and public events 

▪ Provide assistance including organizing travel and hotels, monitoring incoming emails and invitations 

▪ Serve as Co-Chair for the Women’s Affinity Group and Communications Director for the People of Color Affinity Group 

  

Mediation Works Incorporated Firm, Boston, MA                                                          

Mediator                January 2015-February 2018                                                                                              

▪ Worked with immigrant parties at small claims courts in the Greater Boston area  

▪ Served as a mediator by facilitating effective communication between parties  

 

UN Women, Communications, NYC, NY                                                          

Communications and Advocacy Intern                        January 2016-July 2016                                                                                              

▪ Monitored gender news and UN Women news on a daily basis, produced weekly news reports 

▪ Conducted research on outlets and journalists, and organized contacts in Vocus database 

▪ Translated news clippings from field offices into data, identified Arabic articles, and helped to prepare for IWD and CSW 

 

Harvard Journal of Middle Eastern Politics and Policy, Cambridge, MA                                                    

Associate Editor, Interview Coordinator & Cultural Content Manager        October 2014-May 2015  

▪ Edited submissions along with the team and provided feedback on articles 

▪ Organized interviews with prominent experts on policy issues; oversaw the cultural content section of the journal  

 

 

 

 

17.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

. A
it

el
h

aj
 C

u
lt

u
ra

l  
(2

2-
11

5 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
o

u
m

ia
 A

it
el

h
aj

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l C
o

u
n

ci
l)

http://sites.tufts.edu/reinventingpeace/2012/11/26/libya-today-glass-half-full/
http://sites.tufts.edu/reinventingpeace/2012/11/26/libya-today-glass-half-full/
http://sites.tufts.edu/reinventingpeace/2012/11/26/libya-today-glass-half-full/
http://sites.tufts.edu/reinventingpeace/2012/11/26/libya-today-glass-half-full/
http://sites.tufts.edu/reinventingpeace/2012/11/26/libya-today-glass-half-full/
http://sites.tufts.edu/reinventingpeace/2012/11/26/libya-today-glass-half-full/
http://sites.tufts.edu/reinventingpeace/2012/11/26/libya-today-glass-half-full/
http://sites.tufts.edu/reinventingpeace/2012/11/26/libya-today-glass-half-full/
http://sites.tufts.edu/reinventingpeace/2012/11/26/libya-today-glass-half-full/


The Fletcher School, GMAP Program, Medford, MA    

Marketing Assistant                                                                                                   October 2014-February 2015  

▪ Conducted marketing research to help with GMAP’s global performance, organized marketing results using Excel  

▪ Developed website content, wrote about past and future international alumni events; assisted staff with administrative work  

Amazigh Cultural Association in America, Bedminster, NJ                                    

Assistant Editor                        June 2011-December 2013  

▪ Provided content and assisted in producing the publication of Amazigh Voice, a magazine about indigenous North Africans 

  

Tunisian Reform Association, Tunis, Tunisia                               

Researcher               July 2013-August 2013 

▪ Updated an English audience on the protests, translated website and news from Arabic to English 

▪  Wrote an extensive 60 page research paper on the role of international aid during Tunisia’s transition  

 

Harvard Divinity School Women’s Studies in Religion Program, Cambridge, MA  

Research and Office Intern                              September 2011-May 2012  

▪ Gathered research for visiting scholars’ book projects including conducting research on women’s rights  

▪ Assisted team in organizing and marketing a series of events, including the Sultan of Sokoto’s visit to Harvard University   

 

Senator John Kerry’s Office, Boston, MA          

Veterans and Administrative Intern      September 2010-June 2011  

▪ Advised constituents on a case by case by answering phone calls and referring them to various resources 

 

American Islamic Congress, Boston, MA                                              

Civil Rights Associate                  September 2010-January 2011  

▪ Conducted background research on women’s rights in the Muslim world which was used for articles  

▪ Presented at panels to promote cultural diversity in the Muslim World  

▪ Assisted in organizing events such as Mimouna to bring together immigrant communities in the Greater Boston area  

 

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE  

Amazigh Poetry Project (APP), Chestnut Hill, MA; Morocco     

Co-Founder and Coordinator          September 2009 - Present                                                  

▪ Researching and applying to grants, writing budgets and proposals, and fundraising to fund the documentary poetry project 

▪ Secured funding and traveled to Morocco to interview scholars and artists and record poetry  

▪ Outreaching to organizations to collaborate on the project 

 

Amazigh Cultural Association in Boston and Diaspora, Somerville, MA                                                    

Community Organizer              February 2008 – December 2015  

▪ Advocated on behalf of detained human rights activists in North Africa including in Algeria Mzab region; translated letters 

from Tamazight to English, which were circulated to international organizations 

▪ Served as Amazigh-American representative during the U.S. Census Bureau’s 2015 Conference  

▪ Organized cultural events, including Amazigh New Year events; coordinated outreach activities  

 

Cultural Survival, Cambridge, MA                                                    

Research and Publication Intern                     February 2009-April 2009 

▪ Attended the Eighth Session of the United Nations Permanent Forum on Indigenous Issues (UNPFII)  

▪ Researched and provided content for the newsletter  

         

SKILLS   

Languages: Fluent in Tamazight, English, and Arabic; Intermediate French; Beginning Spanish  

 Other: Communicating In and Through Conflict training and Negotiation Training (HDS), Fletcher Mediation Training  

17.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

. A
it

el
h

aj
 C

u
lt

u
ra

l  
(2

2-
11

5 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
o

u
m

ia
 A

it
el

h
aj

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l C
o

u
n

ci
l)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

April 6, 2022 

Honorable Revere City Council 
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Chloe Marie Therese Gladu to the Cultural 
Council. Chloe is a Special Education teacher eager to contribute to a community that she now 
calls home. Chloe seeks to expand the reach of the Cultural Council, and I look forward to 
her contributions to our city.
Chloe will fill a position that is currently vacant.

�� 
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

18.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

. G
la

d
u

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l  

(2
2-

11
6 

: 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
lo

e 
M

ar
ie

 T
h

er
es

e 
G

la
d

u
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l C

o
u

n
ci

l)



Chloe Marie Therese Gladu 
122 Broadway            cgladu024@gmail.com 

Revere, MA 02151      978-332-4815 
 

OBJECTIVE: 

I am seeking to gain life and professional experiences to prepare myself for a teaching position in   

Special Education. 
 

EDUCATION: 

 

North Reading High School                            2013-2017     

North Reading, MA 

   
    Fitchburg State University                             2017-2021 

    Fitchburg, MA 

        ACADEMIC ACHEIVEMENTS: 

 

 Fitchburg State University Dean’s List                           Fall 2017-Spring 2021           

 Kappa Delta Pi – Honor Society in Education                            2018- Spring 2021   

    MASCAC All-Academic Team – Field Hockey  2017- 2020 

    LEC All-Academic Team – Field Hockey                                  2020 

    MASCAC All-Academic Team – Lacrosse                Spring 2018   
 
 

   

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES: 
 

Sports:  

Fitchburg State University Lacrosse              2018 

Fitchburg State University Field Hockey             2017-2020 

   Rookie of the Year – 2017 

North Reading High Varsity Lacrosse                                       2013-2017 

North Reading High Junior Varsity Cheerleading-Winter         2015 

North Reading High Varsity Field Hockey                                2013-2016 

 

 

Community Service:  

Thurgood Marshall Middle School Pride Club                            September 2021- Present 

   Guilmette Middle School After School ESL Program               January 2021- May 2021 

Fitchburg State Habitat for Humanity Club                                 2019- May 2021 

Habitat for Humanity of Southwest Alabama                              March 2020 

Fitchburg State University Day of Giving Phone-A-Thon October 2017-2019 

Central Massachusetts Special Olympics                                     2019 

Batchelder School 1st Grade Aide    September 2016-June 2017 

Burbank YMCA Swim Assistant-Special Needs                         July 2015 

North Reading Girl Scouts                 September 2004 – 2015 

 
 

Externship:  

Guilmette Middle School – Lawrence, MA.                                January 2021- May 2021 

Lunenburg Primary School – Lunenburg, MA                          September 2019- December 2019 

McKay Academy – Fitchburg, MA     September 2017 -May 2019 

 

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE 

• Guilmette Middle School After School ESL Program January 2020- May 2021 

• Batchelder School 1st Grade Aide    September 2016-June 2017 

• Burbank YMCA Volunteer     July 2014-2015 

• Camp Wakanda C.I.T program    July 2014 

• Burbank YMCA Instructor Aide    July-August 2015 

 

 

18.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

. G
la

d
u

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l  

(2
2-

11
6 

: 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
lo

e 
M

ar
ie

 T
h

er
es

e 
G

la
d

u
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l C

o
u

n
ci

l)



EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE: 

 

•     Lynn Public Schools- Special Education Teacher                    September 2021- Present 

•     Lawrence Public Schools- Special Education Teacher             June 2021- July 2021 

•     Lawrence Public Schools- Building Based Educator                May 2021- June 2021 

•     Family Perspectives Inc.- ABA Therapist.                               October 2019- Present 

•     Starbucks Barista        October 2018-October 2019 

•     YMCA Camp Quannapowitt Counselor    Summer 2017-Summer 2019 

•     Market Basket-Cashier      July 2016-January 2018 

•     Burbank YMCA-Lifeguard      August 2015-July 2017 

•     Burbank YMCA-Swim/Adaptive Instructor                 October 2015-July 2017 

18.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

. G
la

d
u

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l  

(2
2-

11
6 

: 
A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
C

h
lo

e 
M

ar
ie

 T
h

er
es

e 
G

la
d

u
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l C

o
u

n
ci

l)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

April 6, 2022 

Honorable Revere City Council 
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Samantha Harrington to the Cultural Council. 
Samantha is a finance professional with experience working in the office of Senator Elizabeth 
Warren. After graduating from Revere High School and Centre College with distinction, 
she seeks to serve her community and promote young voices. I look forward to her 
contributions on the Cultural Council.
Samantha will fill a position that is currently vacant.

�� 
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

19.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

. H
ar

ri
n

g
to

n
 C

u
lt

u
ra

l  
(2

2-
11

7 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
am

an
th

a 
H

ar
ri

n
g

to
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l C
o

u
n

ci
l)



Samantha Harrington  
Permanent: 7 Sears Street, Revere, MA 02151  
samantha.harrington@fmr.com; 781-558-0117  

  
EDUCATION Centre College, Danville, KY                                                                  Revere High School, Revere, MA  
Bachelor of Arts Diploma awarded 2021, Cum Laude; GPA: 3.6 High School Diploma awarded 2017; GPA: 3.9  
   
HONORS  
Posse Foundation Full-Tuition Leadership Scholarship (2017-2021), Centre College Dean’s List (2018-2021) 
  
EXPERIENCE  
Fixed Income Research Associate, Fidelity Investments, Merrimack, NH  July 2021-Present 

• Analyze credit quality of bond issuers within assigned coverage: North American Insurance and GSEs 
• Build financial models, develop credit opinions, and publish research reports 
• Assist assigned analysts in their research endeavors and data maintenance tasks 

Fixed Income Research Associate Intern, Fidelity Investments, Boston, MA  June 2020-August 2020  
• Developed skills in fundamental company research, financial modeling, and valuation  
• Conducted research for Corporate Bond and Municipal Bond teams 
• Gained exposure to FI asset classes including money market, corporate bond, structured, muni, and macro 

Diverse Investors Student Experience, Fidelity Investments, Boston, MA  June 2019-August 2019  
• Researched, modeled, and pitched stock recommendations to portfolio managers  
• Immersed in asset management department and multi-class asset investing  
• Presented capstone project to company executives  
• Trained in financial modeling in Microsoft Excel  

Resident Assistant, Centre College, Danville, KY  August 2018-May 2021  
• Developed hall programs to promote diversity celebration, wellness, and environmental sustainability  
• Collaborated with Residence Life staff to ensure the wellbeing of all Centre students  
• Enforced college policies and procedures; act as first-responder in emergencies  

Intern, Office of Senator Elizabeth Warren, Boston, MA  June 2018-August 2018  
• Assisted the Legislative Staff using Voice program to log constituent correspondence  
• Researched the South Shore region focusing on flooding, plane noise, and infrastructure   
• Developed spreadsheets to organize and record past contacts, events, and meetings 
• Volunteered to facilitate campaign events 

Site Director, Let’s Get Ready, Revere, MA  May 2018-August 2018  
• Managed Salesforce program data entry, communications, and budget  
• Fostered strong relationships between students and coaches to ensure a meaningful program   
• Developed incentive plans to reach attendance and academic goals  
• Planned and executed events such as college informational sessions, class sessions, and end-of-program event  

 
ACTIVITIES: Investment Society Member, Kappa Kappa Gamma Sorority Member, Diversity Student Union Member 

19.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

. H
ar

ri
n

g
to

n
 C

u
lt

u
ra

l  
(2

2-
11

7 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

S
am

an
th

a 
H

ar
ri

n
g

to
n

 t
o

 t
h

e 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l C
o

u
n

ci
l)



CITY OF REVERE 

Brian M. Arrigo 
Mayor 

April 6, 2022 

Honorable Revere City Council 
Revere City Hall 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 

Dear Members of the Honorable City Council: 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Lani Stevens to the Cultural Council. Lani is a 
teacher at Revere High School and offers a wealth of diverse professional experiences. After 
graduating from the University of New Hampshire, she returned to her hometown and is 
positioned to be a dynamic young leader in our community. I look forward to her contributions 
on the Cultural Council.
Lani will fill a position that is currently vacant.

�� 
Mayor 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 

Tel. 781-286-8111 • Fax 781-289 8199 • www.revere.org 

20.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

. S
te

ve
n

s 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l  
(2

2-
11

8 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
an

i S
te

ve
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l C
o

u
n

ci
l)



Lani Stevens 
(617) 899-7515 

lanistevens@gmail.com 
 

Education 
University of New Hampshire Graduate 2017-2020 — Analytical Economics and Sustainability Dual 
Major  

 
Work and Intern Experience 

Revere High School, Revere, MA- Inclusion Math Teacher  August 2020 –  Present 
● Leads classroom instruction for a wide range high school students 
● Collaborates with fellow educators to horizontally and vertically create and adapt lessons 
● Facilitates academic and social emotional growth for students  
● Utilizes various learning management systems 

 
Karner Blue Capital Investments, Bethesda, MD- Intern August 2020 –  January 2021 
● Analyzed corporate and industry exposure to biodiversity issues  
● Weighted companies based on KPI’s to determine investment strategies 
● Collaborated with investor relations at top companies to implement specific sustainability practices 

 
Our Climate, Boston, MA- Fellow August 2020 – October 2020 
● Lobbied key legislators 
● Identified, aligned with, and supported coalition members and allies 
● Organized informational, community building, or lobbying events 

 
College and Career Bootcamp, Revere, MA- Project Mentor June 2020 – August 2020 
● Modeled the development of a career plan with mentees 
● Guided mentees to create their own college and career plan 

 
Manomet U360 Internship Program, Manomet, MA-Business Sustainability Intern 

August 2018 – May 2019 
● Contacted over 160 small businesses nationwide and communicated with business owners daily 

to schedule interviews about daily operations of the business and current sustainability practices 
● Created and presented a business action plan to improve sustainability practices focused on 

specific details of a small childcare 
 

Let’s Get Ready, Revere MA — Nonprofit Organization Coach July 2018 – August 2018 
● Taught low income high school students how to register for and take SATs and apply to college 
● Served as mentor, tutor, and class facilitator 
● Developed cross cultural relations 

 
Revere Journal, Revere MA—Intern September 2016 – January 2017 
● Published two articles about education 
● Developed transferable skills in billing and mailing 

● Conducted interviews with education professionals 
 

 
 
Skills 

● Tableau ● R-Studio ● Excel ● Proficient in Spanish 

 

20.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

. S
te

ve
n

s 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l  
(2

2-
11

8 
: 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

L
an

i S
te

ve
n

s 
to

 t
h

e 
C

u
lt

u
ra

l C
o

u
n

ci
l)

mailto:lanistevens@gmail.com


28.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

.D
ay

so
fR

em
em

b
ra

n
ce

o
ft

h
eV

ic
ti

m
so

ft
h

eH
o

lo
ca

u
st

  (
22

-1
26

 :
 P

ro
cl

am
at

io
n

 -
 D

ay
s 

o
f 

R
em

em
b

ra
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e 
V

ic
ti

m
s 

o
f


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM Zoning Sub-Committee Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Mar 28, 2022 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Mar 28, 2022 6:00 PM

	3. 22-104 : Certificates of Commendation - Boys & Girls Basketball Championship
	4. 22-105 : Certificates of Appreciation - RHS Boxing Program

	Unfinished Business
	5. 22-057 : Amendment to Title 12 of Revere Ordinances Relative to Drain Layers
	a. Drain Layer Amendment

	6. 22-100 : Demographic Data by Census Block
	7. 22-101 : REMAP and Scope of Work Dr. Barros, Human Rights Commission
	8. 22-102 : Hostile Work Environment Seminar

	Legislative Affairs Sub-Committee Report (April 4, 2022)
	9. 22-054 : An Act Relative to Term Limits for the Office of Mayor, City Council, and School Committee
	10. 22-106 : Portraits of First Women Elected to the City Council

	Public Works Sub-Committee Report (April 4, 2022)
	11. 22-079 : Number of repairs by the DPW Water & Sewer Department
	12. 22-091 : Chapter 90 Fund Distribution

	Zoning Sub-Committee Report
	13. 22-062 : CZ-22-01, Rental Car Facilities in HB Zoning District
	a. CZ2201ZoningAmendmentRentalCarFacilitiesHBDistrict
	b. CZ2201RentalCarFacilitiesHBDistrictPlanningBoardRecommendation

	14. 22-063 : C-22-01, 133 Salem Street
	a. PH.C2201.133SalemStreet.
	b. 20220321115700504


	Communications
	15. 22-113 : Nicole Palermo, Disclosure Form
	a. NicolePalermoDisclosureForm04112022

	16. 22-114 : Michael Micciche - Disclosure Form
	a. MichaelMiccicheDisclosureForm04112022

	17. 22-115 : Appointment of Soumia Aitelhaj to the Cultural Council
	a. S. Aitelhaj Cultural

	18. 22-116 : Appointment of Chloe Marie Therese Gladu to the Cultural Council
	a. C. Gladu Cultural

	19. 22-117 : Appointment of Samantha Harrington to the Cultural Council
	a. S. Harrington Cultural

	20. 22-118 : Appointment of Lani Stevens to the Cultural Council
	a. L. Stevens Cultural


	Motions
	21. 22-119 : Public Electric Vehicle Charging Stations
	22. 22-120 : Biosafety Level 2 Zoning and Regulations
	23. 22-121 : Special Legislation Prohibiting Testing on Animals for Cosmetic Purposes
	24. 22-122 : Traffic Commission - No Parking on Mladen Street even side
	25. 22-123 : Covid-19 Memorial
	26. 22-124 : Feasibility Study for Mills Avenue Sea Wall
	27. 22-125 : Improvemetns for Ericola Park
	28. 22-126 : Proclamation - Days of Remembrance of the Victims of the Holocaust
	a. Proclamation.DaysofRemembranceoftheVictimsoftheHolocaust



	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Mar 28, 2022 6:00 PM
	5.a · Drain Layer Amendment
	13.a · CZ2201ZoningAmendmentRentalCarFacilitiesHBDistrict
	13.b · CZ2201RentalCarFacilitiesHBDistrictPlanningBoardRecommendation
	14.a · PH.C2201.133SalemStreet.
	14.b · 20220321115700504
	15.a · NicolePalermoDisclosureForm04112022
	16.a · MichaelMiccicheDisclosureForm04112022
	17.a · S. Aitelhaj Cultural
	18.a · C. Gladu Cultural
	19.a · S. Harrington Cultural
	20.a · L. Stevens Cultural
	28.a · Proclamation.DaysofRemembranceoftheVictimsoftheHolocaust


